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“Throughout the world, there is a great awareness among citizens
in general that every learned profession should develop a sense of
social purpose and social obligation and this should be more so in
the case of the accounting profession, which because of the
present context in the country has assumed considerable
importance.

Technical excellence in the performance of its functions and
observance of the highest in professional ethics constitutes the
foundation on which its future can be built up”

Accounting is accountability : Accounting is base for tax, governance, capital, sustenance : FS & Opinion on FS is a communication: should be ONLY truthful & complete



GUIDANCE NOTE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NON-CORPORATE ENTITIES AND LIMITED LIABILITY
PARTNERSHIPS
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BACKGROUND

 Sound financial reporting creates trust of stakeholders in financial reporting.

 There are wide users of the financial information of the Non-Corporate entities (NCEs).

 Financial statements prepared following high quality reporting framework faithfully represent
transactions and males it more reliable, complete and comparable.

» |CAl issues Accounting Standards (AS) for NCEs engaged in commercial, industrial or
business activities.

 |CAl has prescribed criteria for classification of NCEs for AS applicability.
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OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE

 Guidance Note
v issued for the purpose of preparation of the FS of NCEs including formats for the same.
v' objective
+¢ to standardise the formats of FS for these entities and
% to enhance the quality and comprehensiveness of the financial reporting by these
entities.

» GN s effective for FS covering periods beginning on or after April 1, 2024.
* GN also contains lllustrative formats for FS

* |llustrative formats are available in Excel file form also
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OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE

» GN is relevant for preparation of the FS of the NCEs unless:
v" any formats/principles are specifically prescribed by the relevant Statute or Regulator or
any Authority,
v eg,
s formats prescribed for Trusts under Maharashtra Public Trust Rules, 1951,
¢ Autonomous Bodies under Government of India are required to compile their accounts
in a uniform format of accounts as prescribed by Government of India, Ministry of
Finance,
¢ Guidance has been specifically given by ICAI (e.g., Educational Institutions, Political
Parties, NPOs, etc.)

Prior to issuance of GN, Technical Guide issued by the ASB in 2022 dealt with formats of
Financial Statements of NCEs.
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OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE

Guidance Note and Excel File can be accessed on the ICAI's website at the following links:

Guidance Note on Financial Statements of Non-Corporate Entities -
https://resource.cdn.icai.org/75516asb61093-a.pdf

Excel file containing lllustrative Formats - https://www.ical.org/post.himl|?post_id=15771

Till the Guidance Note comes into effect, Technical Guide on Financial Statements of Non-
Corporate Entities is applicable.

The Technical Guide can be accessed at https://resource.cdn.icai.org/70614ash56545 . pdf
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: COMPONENTS

Balance sheet

Information about financial position is provided through balance sheet

The elements directly related to the measurement of financial position in
the balance sheet are assets, liabilities and equity

In the context of NCEs, formats of FS use the term ‘owners’ funds’ in
place of ‘equity’ as some of the items of ‘owners’ funds’ may not strictly
meet the definition of ‘equity’

Statement
profit and loss

of

Used for reporting entity’s financial performance over a specific
accounting period
Focuses on entity’s income and expenses during a particular period
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: COMPONENTS

Cash flow | = Provides information that enables users to evaluate:
statement v’ the changes in net assets of an enterprise, its financial structure
(where (including its liquidity and solvency)
applicable) v lts ability to affect the amounts and timing of cash flows in order to adapt
to changing circumstances and opportunities
* Micro, Small and Medium Sized NCEs may not prepare cash flow
statements. Such entities are, however, encouraged to comply with this
standard.
Notes, other | « Additional information (disclosures) relevant to the needs of users about
statements and the items in above components of financial statements.
explanatory « Example: disclosures regarding risks and uncertainties affecting the
material enterprise, resources and obligations not recognised in the balance

sheet, efc.
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Format of
Financial Statements for
Non-Corporate Entities
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF
BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

 Formats apply for preparation of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss of an NCE

» Where compliance with requirements of the relevant statute including AS as applicable to NCE
require any change in treatment or disclosure including addition, amendment, substitution or
deletion in the head or sub-head or any changes, inter se, in the FS or statements forming part
thereof, the same shall be made and the formats shall be modified accordingly.

* GN uses terminology suitable considering the nature and business of NCEs in general.

« Certain NCEs may need to amend the descriptions used for particular line items in the formats and
for the FS themselves, e.g., AoP may need to use terminology “members’ funds” instead of “owners’
funds”.

imar




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF
BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

» Disclosure requirements specified in the formats are in addition to and not in substitution of the
disclosure requirements specified in the AS issued by the ICAL.

+ Additional disclosures specified in the AS shall be made in the notes to accounts or by way of
additional statement unless required to be disclosed on the face of the FS.

 Notes to accounts shall contain information in addition to that presented in the FS and shall
provide where required
a) narrative descriptions or disaggregations; and
b) information about items that do not qualify for recognition in those statements.

» Each item on the face of the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss shall be cross-
referenced to any related information in the notes to accounts.

I5 M P Vijay Kumar~



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF

BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

* In preparing the FS including the notes to accounts, a balance shall be maintained between providing
excessive detail and not providing important information due to too much aggregation.

 Depending upon the Total Income of the NCE, the figures appearing may be rounded off (unit of
measurement is used, it should be used uniformly.):—

Total Income

Rounding off

(a) less than Rs. 100 cr

To the nearest hundreds, thousands, lakhs or millions, or decimals
thereof.

(b) Rs.100 cr or more

To the nearest lakhs, millions or crores, or decimals thereof.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF
BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

 Except in the case of the first FS prepared by NCE the comparatives for the immediately preceding
reporting period for all items shown in the FS including notes shall also be given.

* For the purpose of this format, the terms used herein shall be as per the AS

Note:—It sets-out the minimum requirements for disclosure on the face of the Balance Sheet, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Line items, sub-line items and sub-totals shall be presented as an
addition or substitution on the face of the FS when such presentation is relevant to an understanding
of the NCE'’s financial position or performance or to cater to industry/sector-specific disclosure
requirements or when required for compliance with the amendments to the relevant statutes or under
the AS.
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NON-CORPORATE ENTITIES

BALANCE SHEET

PART | — Form of BALANCE SHEET (b} Trade payables
{c) Oth lizkilits
Mame of the Mon-Corporate Entity. c) Other current liakilities

{d} Short-term prowvisions
Balance Sheetasat ... ... . TOTAL

(RUPEeSs iMucuuceunna. } H. | ASSETS
(1 Non-Current Assets

Particulars Mote | Figures as at the | Figures as at. the (2] FProperty, Plamt and
Mo end of ([(Current | end of [(Previous Equipment and
reporting period) | reporting period) Intangible assets
fin Rs.) | (im Rs.) (i} Property, Plant and
s s Ecquipment
(DDNIM™Y Y YY) (DDVMMMYY YY) {ii} Intangible assets
1 2 3 4 i) Capital woork-in-
progress
I OWNERS' FUNDS AND {iv) Intangibls =
LIABILITIES under develooment
(1) Cramners” Fund (b} Mon-current investment
{a)Owmners Capital Account fed E]ifs’md ko amseks
0 § Cwners'[Pariners’ {d} Long-term loans and
Capital Account? advances
{ui} Onwners /Partners’ (2]} Other non-current
Current Account? assets

2y Current assets
{a) Current investments

(b)}Reserves and surplus

(Z) | Non-current liabilities oy 1 -
L nventories

{a) Long-term borrowings {c) Trade recsivables
(b} Deferred tax habilities {d} Cash and bank
{Net) balances

{2} Short-term loans and
advances

{c) Other Long term
habilities

(d] Long-term provisions (fi Other current assetz

TOTAL

—— - 18
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{3} | Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Current
Asset

An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the entity’s normal
operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets shall be classified as non-current.

Operating
cycle

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents.

Where the normal operating cycle cannot be identified, it is assumed to have a duration of 12
months.

9
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Current
Liability

A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be settled in the entity’s normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) the NCE does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

All other liabilities shall be classified as non-current.

Trade
Receivables

A receivable shall be classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on
account of goods sold or services rendered in the normal course of business.

Trade
Payable

A payable shall be classified as a ‘trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on

account of goods purchased or services received in the normal course of business.

20
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION

OF BALANCE SHEET

Disclosure in the Notes to Accounts
Owners’ | * Foreach owner capital/current account, following items to be disclosed separately:

Funds opening | capital Introduced/ | remuner | interest | withdrawals | share of profit or | closing
balance | contributed during | ation for | forthe | during the loss for the year | balance.
the year the year | year year (share in % and
amount)

Reserves | * Reserves and Surplus classified as:

gndl Capital Reserves Revaluation Other Reserves | Undistributed Surplus i.e. balance in
urpius Reserve Statement of Profit and Loss

« Debit balance of statement of profit and loss shall be shown as a negative figure under the head

‘Undistributed Surplus’.
« Similarly, the balance of ‘Reserves and Surplus’, after adjusting negative balance of surplus, if any,
shall be shown under the head ‘Reserves and Surplus’ even if the resulting figure is in the negative.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Long-Term | « Long-term borrowings classified as:
Borrowings

Term loans Deferred Loans and | Long term | Other loans

s Frombanks | payment advances from | maturities of | and advances

s+ From other liabilities. related parties. | finance lease | (specify
parties obligations nature).

» Further sub-classified as secured and unsecured. Nature of security shall be specified
separately in each case.

» Where loans have been guaranteed by partners/proprietor/owners or others, the aggregate
amount of such loans under each head shall be disclosed.

« Terms of repayment of term loans and other loans shall be stated.

Long-term | « Long-term provisions classified as:
provisions

Provision for employee benefits. Others (specify nature).

2 M P Vijay Kumar~



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Short-Term | « Short-term borrowings classified as:
Borrowings Loans repayable on demand Loans and advances from | Other loans and
¢ From banks related parties. advances (specify
¢ From other parties nature).
« Further sub-classified as secured and unsecured. Nature of security shall be specified
separately in each case.
* Loans guaranteed by partners/proprietor/owners or others — Disclose aggregate amount of
such loans under each head.
« Current maturities of Long term borrowings - Disclosed separately.
Trade « Details relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to be disclosed .
Payables
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Other « Other current liabilities classified as:

cfurr.e.n.t Current maturities | Interest accrued | Interest accrued | Income Other payables

liabilities of finance lease but not due on|and due on |receivedin | (specify nature)
obligations borrowings borrowings advance

Short-term | « Short-term provisions classified as:

PrOVISIONS | proyision for employee benefits. Others (specify nature).

24

M P Vijay Kumar



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Property, | Classified as:
Plant and | | 5ng | Buildings | Plant and | Furniture and | Vehicles | Office Others (specify
Equipment Equipment Fixtures Equipment nature)
» Assets under lease - Separately specified under each class of asset.
Intangible | Classified as:
assets Good | Brand | Comp | Masthea | Minin | Copyrights, and Recipes, License | Others
will s/ uter | dsand g patents and other | formulae, s and (specify
trade | softw | publishin | rights. [ IPR, services and | models, designs | franchis | nature).
marks. | are. g titles. operating rights. | and prototypes. | e

« Disclosed separately — For both PPE and Intangible Assets:
% Reconciliation of the gross and net carrying amounts of each class of assets at the beginning and end of the reporting
period showing additions, disposals acquisitions through business combinations, amount of change due to revaluation

(if change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of PPE/Intangible Assets) and other
adjustments;

*» Related depreciation and impairment losses/reversals.

mar




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Non-
current
investment
S

 Classified as trade investments and other investments.

 Further classified as:

Invest
ment
propert
y

Investme
nts in
Equity
Instrumen
ts

Investmen
ts in
preferenc
e shares

Investments in
Government or
trust securities

Investment
S in
debentures
or bonds

Investment
s in Mutual
Funds

Investme
ntsin
partners
hip firms

Other non-
current
investments
(specify
nature)

« Under each aforesaid classification, details shall be given of names of the entities (indicating separately
whether such entities are joint ventures or controlled special purpose entities) in whom investments have

been made (showing separately investments which are partly-paid).

* Investments in the capital of partnership firms — Give Names of the firms (with the names of all their
partners, total capital and the shares of each partner).

* Investments carried at other than at cost - Separately stated specifying the basis for valuation thereof.
« The following shall also be disclosed:
(a) Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof; (b) Aggregate amount of unquoted
investments; (c) Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments.

26
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Long-term |  Classified as:
loans and Capital Advances; | Loans and advances to related | Other loans and advances
advances parties (giving details thereof) (specify nature).
* Above shall also be separately sub-classified as:
(a) Secured, considered good;
(b) Unsecured, considered good;
(c) Doubtful.
* Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances shall be disclosed separately.
Other non- | « Classified as:
::;:eetrs‘t Security Deposits | Bank deposits with more than 12 months Others (specify nature).

maturity

27
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Current
Investme
nts

 (Classified as:

Investments in
Equity
Instruments

Investment
in
Preference
Shares

Investments
in
government
or trust
securities

Investment
S in
debenture

s or bonds

Investme
nts in
Mutual
Funds

Investment
sin
partnership
firms

Other
investments
(specify
nature).

» Under each aforesaid classification, details shall be given of names of the entities (indicating
separately whether such entities are joint ventures or controlled special purpose entities) in whom

investments have been made (showing separately investments which are partly-paid).

* Investments in the capital of partnership firms — Give Names of the firms (with the names of all their
partners, total capital and the shares of each partner).
* The following shall also be disclosed:
(a) The basis of valuation of individual investments; (b) Aggregate amount of quoted investments
and market value thereof; (c) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments; (d) Aggregate provision
for diminution in value of investments.

25
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Inventories | Classified as:

Raw Work-in- | Finished | Stock-in-trade (in Stores | Loose | Others
materials | progress | goods respect of goods and tools | (specify
acquired for trading) | spares nature).

» Goods-in-transit — To be disclosed under the relevant sub-head of inventories.

Trade  Classified as:
Receivables

Secured, considered good | Unsecured considered good Doubtful.

* Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from
the date they are due for receipt shall be stated separately.
« Allowance for bad and doubtful debts — To be disclosed separately.

9
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Cash and * Classified as:
bank Balances with banks Cheques, drafts on hand Cash in hand Others (specify nature
balances

« Other bank balances classified as:

Bank Deposits - Margin money or Bank deposits with original others (specify

Earmarked balances deposits under lien shall  maturity for more than 3 months  natyre)

with banks. be disclosed separately.  but less than 12 months from

reporting date

Short-term » Classified as:
loans  and | - and advances to related parties (giving detalls thereof Oth fy nat
advances oans and advances to related parties (giving details thereo ers (specify nature).

Above shall also be separately sub-classified as:

Secured, considered good Unsecured, considered good Doubtful

Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances - To be disclosed separately.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR

PREPARATION OF BALANCE SHEET

Other  current
assets (specify
nature)

« This is an all-inclusive heading, which incorporates current assets that do not fit into
any other asset categories.

Contingent
liabilities (to the
extent not
provided for)

Classified as:

(a) Claims against the non-corporate entity not acknowledged as debt;
(b) Guarantees;

(c) Other money for which the non-corporate entity is contingently liable.

31 M P Vijay Kumar



NON-CORPORATE ENTITIES

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

PART Il - Form of STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Mame of the Non-Corporate Enfity. ...

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

(RUPEES Murvirerarens )

Depreciation  and
amaortization
expense

Finance Cost

Other expenses
Particulars Note | Figures for the | Figures for the Total expenses
current previous reporting v Profit nefore
reporting period | peried (in) exceptional and
(in) From extraordinary  items,
From (DD/MMIYYYY) partners’
(DDIMBVYYYY) | To remuneration and tax
To_____ | (DD/MMYYYY) (-1
(DD/MMYYYY) Wl | Exceplional items
d AN $ VIl | Profit before

Il |Revenue from extraordinary  items,

operations partners’

II. | Other income remuneration and tax

IIl. | Total Income (I + 1) {V-VT)

IV. | Expenses Wil | Extraordinary ltems
Cost of Material IX | Profit before
Consumed partners’

Purchases of Stock- remuneration and tax
in-Trade (V- W
Changes in X Partners’
inventories of remuneration?
finished goods

: = XI | Profit before tax (1X-
Work-in-progress X) !
and Stock-in-Trade

Xl | Tax expense:

Employee benefits
expense

i}

Current tax

(i) | Deferred tax
X | Profit (Loss) for the
period from
continuing operations
(X1-x1)
XIV | Profitf{loss) ~ from
discontinuing
operations
XV |Tax expense of
discontinuing
operations
XVI | Profitiloss) ~ from
Discontinuing
operations (after tax)
(XIV-XV)
XVIL| Profit! (Loss) (XIII +
Xvi)
. 32
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION

OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Revenue Disclose separately in the notes revenue from—
from _ Sale of products Sale of services Other operating revenues
operations || ooq: Fycise duty

* Inrespect of a finance Non-Corporate entity, revenue from operations shall include
revenue from— (a) Interest; and (b) Other financial services.

Finance » Classified as:

Costs Interest expense (other | Interest on Other Applicable net gain/loss on
than interest on partners’/ borrowing foreign currency transactions
partners’/members’ members’ capital | costs. and translation.
capital)

The provisions of this Part shall be applied to the income and expenditure account in like manner as they apply to a statement
of profit and loss. 13

eyegreerraial’



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION

OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Other » Classified as:

Income Interest | Dividend | Net gain/loss on Other non-operating income (net of expenses
Income | Income | sale of investments | directly attributable to such income).

Notes » Employee Benefits Expense showing separately (i) salaries and wages, (ii) Contribution to

regarding provident and other funds, (iii) staff welfare expenses;

aggregate « Any item of income or expenditure which exceeds 1% of the revenue from operations or

expenditure Rs.1,00,000 whichever is higher;

and income | * Adjustments to the carrying amount of investments;

« Net gain or loss on foreign currency transaction and translation (other than considered as

finance cost);
» Details of items of exceptional and extraordinary nature;
* Prior period items.
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION

OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Notes « Expenditure incurred on each of the following items, separately for each item:—
regarding (a) Consumption of stores and spare parts;
aggregate b) Power and fuel;
expenditure C) Rent;
and income d) Repairs to buildings;
e) Repairs to machinery;

f) Insurance;
g) Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income;
h) Miscellaneous expenses.

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
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GN ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LLPs

4 N

™ Guidance Note on Financial Statements of Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) has also
been issued which contains similar formats with necessary terminology related changes in
the context of Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs). (Refer next slides)

- /
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LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS

BALANCE SHEET

PART | — Form of BALANCE SHEET
Mame of the Limited Liability Partnership_ ... .. ...

Balance Sheetas at ... ... ___.

(Rupees im.._.__..___.)

ic} Other current liabiities

id} Short-term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

1)

Hon-Current Assets

{a) Property, Plant amnd
Equipment and Intangible
assets

{iy Property, Plant and
Eguipment

Particulars Mote Figures as at the | Figures as at the
Mo end of [(Current | end of (Previous
reporting peried) | reporting peried)
fin Rs.) | (in Rs.)
L T ] [DERILY YY)
1 2 3 4

fii) Intangible assets

PARTHERS' FUNDS AMND
LIABILITIES

fiii) Capital WO —in-
progress
v} Intangible assets

under development

{a) Ehori-term borrowings

13 Fartners’ Fund b} Mon-current invesiment
(a)Partmsrs’ Capital {c} Deferrs=d fax asssis
Account {net)

[i) Pariners” Contributicn {d) Long-ierm loane and

s chw: e

(i) Farimers’ Current ‘? —_

Account {e) Cther non-cuarrent
assefts

b)Reserves and surplus 21 Current assets

[2) Mon-current liabilities {a) Carrent investments

[a)Long-term borrowings {B) Inwentories
E: = {c} Trade receivabl
(b) Deferred tax liabiities er Tk [eesivan =8
P id) Cash and bank
Mei)
: - balances
"-_E-' '53_"“3’ Lcnng term {e) Short-term loans and
liabilities
(d) Long-term prowvisions
advances
(3] Current liabilities

{f} Other current assels

(b) Trade payables

TOTAL

37
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LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIPS

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

PART Il - Form of STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Mame ofthe LLP.. ... ..
Statement of Profit and loss for the yearended ... .

Employee benefits
expense

Depreciation  and
amoriization
expense

Finance Cost

Other expenses

Total expenses

(Rupees in............ 1

Particulars Note |Figures for the | Figures for the
current previous reporting
reporting period | period (in)
(in} From____
From_______ | [DD/IMNIYYYY)
(DD/IMMAYYYY) | To
To___ (DD/MMIYYYY)
(DD/MMAYYYY)

1 2 3 4

Revenue from

operations

Il. Other income

Total Income (I + 1)

Expenses

Cost  of Material
Conzumed

Purchases of Stock-

in-Trade

Changes in
inventories of
finizhed goods
Work-in-progress

and Stock-in-Trade

W Profit before
exceptional and
extraordinary  items,
partners’
remuneration and tax
(1-1v)

Wl Exceptional items

Wil | Profit before
extraordinary  items,
partners’
remuneration and tax
[V - VI)

Wil | Extraordinary ltems

I¥X | Profit before partners’
remuneration and tax
[VII- I

X Fartrers’
remuneration

Xl Frofit before tax (1X-

X)

Tax expense:

Current tax

fi

Deferred tax

Alll

Profit (Loss) for the
period fram
confinuing operations
(XI-0)

AV

Profitiilozs)  from
discontinuing
opetations

AV

Tax  expense  of
discontinuing
operations

Al

Frofit(loss)  from
Dizcontinuing
operafions (after fax)

(AIV-RY]

AVl

Profit! (Losg) (XIIl +
Xvl)

38
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AS FOR NCE



Background

1.1 Accounting Standards
1.2  Reasons for consideration and review of the Criteria for classification of Non-company entities (NCE) for
applicability of Accounting Standards (AS)
2 Criteria for classification of NCE for applicability of Accounting Standards (AS)
2.2 Announcement on Criteria for classification of NCE for applicability of AS: In Brief
2.3  Announcement on Criteria for classification of NCE for applicability of AS: In Detail
3 Annexure
Thank You
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YPES OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

‘3’ Main Sets of Accounting Standards

Companies governed by Indian Companies Act

Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS)
converged with IFRS

Notified by MCA under Indian
Accounting Standards Rule 2015 and
applicable for specified class of
companies in a phased manner

Accounting Standards
(AS)

Notified by MCA wunder Accounting
Standards Rules 2006 2021 and

applicable to companies not covered by
Ind AS

Other Entities

(Non-Company entities)

Accounting Standards
(AS)

AS issued by the ICAIl are
applicable which are similar to
AS notified by the MCA with
minor  differences  regarding
presentation, certain exemptions
etc.
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ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Recognition

Disclosures %ﬁ:ﬁg::g‘f Measurement
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CANWE DO AWAY AS FOR NCE

» Public Interest/stake in individual entity is less BUT collective interest is VERY
HIGH

 Contribution to GDP - very high

« WE CANNOT DO AWAY WITH AS.
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ISSUES IN COMPLIANCE...

» Level of preparedness of entity
v" Accounting systems and procedures

» Cost of capturing information for reporting

» Technical competence of reporting entity staff and access to instant clarification

» Excessive emphasis on tax planning

45 M P Vijay Kuma?



NON-COMPANY ENTITIES

Individual

HUF

Proprietorship

Partnership

Limited Liability Partnership
Private Trusts

Public Trusts

Association of Persons
Co-operatives

Accounting Standards prescribed by the ICAl are
applicable to NCE.

For applicability of AS, in 2004 (subsequently
revised in 2008 and 2013), the ICAI has
prescribed the criteria for classification of NCE
into Level |, Level Il and Level lll.

Certain exemptions/relaxations are provided to
SMEs if the conditions laid down in the respective
criteria are met.
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REASONS FOR REVIEW OF THE CRITERIA FOR CLASSIFICATION

OF NCE FORAPPLICABILITY OF AS

« Various companies and other entities are classified as SMEs for Accounting Standards purposes by the
Accounting Regulator as well as by the Government and Other Regulator for different purposes. E.g.
v" ICAl and MCA for Accounting Standards purposes;
v" Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, GOI (MSME ) for regulating these entities;
v" RBI for the purpose of Banking facilities, etc.

+ These definitions are not uniform and rightly differ due to different purposes for which they are meant.

* Ministry of MSME has amended the definition of MSMEs under MSME Development Act 2006.

* For applicability of Accounting Standards, the criteria for classification of NCE into Level I, Level Il and
Level Ill was prescribed by the ICAl in 2004 (subsequently revised in 2008 and 2013).
* Level Il and Level lll NCE are classified as Small and Medium sized Entities (SME).
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REASON FOR REVIEW OF THE CRITERIA FOR CLASSIFICATION OF

NON-COMPANY ENTITIES FORAPPLICABILITY OF AS

Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of the ICAI undertook the task of revision in the criteria for classification

of SMEs considering:

v" Inflation,

v" Government’s focus on ease of doing business for MSME and reducing compliance reporting/
requirements

v" other developments taken place since then

Extensive consultations conducted in all the 5 regions of ICAl (East, West, North, South and Central) for
seeking views on simplification of AS for Micro and small Non-Company Entities.

v" 5 (five) Outreach meetings, 1 (one) National live webinar conducted.
A survey questionnaire in Google Form circulated for inviting views from stakeholders.

Extensive deliberations held at meetings of ASB and Council, ICAI.

Announcement for revision in criteria for classification of NCE has been issued.
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MSME ACT, 2006 CRITERIA

Criteria for classification of micro, small and medium enterprises under Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act (clause 7) (June 1, 2020)

Classification Micro Small

Manufacturing * Investment in Plant and < Investment in Plant and
Enterprises and Machinery or Equipment ~ Machinery or Equipment -
Enterprises - Not exceeding Rs.1 Not exceeding Rs.10 crore
rendering crore and and

Services e Annual Turnover - Not <« Annual Turnover - Not

exceeding Rs. 5 crore exceeding Rs. 50 crore.

47

Medium
* Investment in Plant and
Machinery or
Equipment -  Not

exceeding Rs.50 crore
and

 Annual Turnover - Not
exceeding Rs. 250
crore.
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MSME ACT, 2006 CRITERIA

Criteria for classification of micro, small and medium enterprises under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act (clause 7) (April 1, 2025)

Classification Micro
Manufacturing * Investment in Plant and
Enterprises and Machinery or Equipment
Enterprises - Not exceeding Rs.2.5
rendering crore and
Services e Annual Turnover - Not

exceeding Rs. 10 crore

Small

* Investment in Plant and
Machinery or Equipment -
Not exceeding Rs.25 crore
and

e Annual Turnover - Not
exceeding Rs. 100 crore.

oV

Medium
* Investment in Plant and
Machinery or
Equipment -  Not

exceeding Rs.125
crore and

* Annual Turnover - Not
exceeding Rs. 500
crore.
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ANNOUNCEMENT ON CRITERIA FOR
CLASSIFICATION OF NCE FOR
APPLICABILITY OF AS:IN BRIEF
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KEY CHANGES IN CRITERIA FOR CLASSIFICATION OF NCE FOR

APPLICABILITY OF AS

» NCE have been classified into TWO categories, wherein Large and other than Large.

« Earlier, NCE were classified into 4 categories, prior to that 3 categories.

» Turnover and Borrowing limits for classification of NCE have been reviewed and revised.

 Certain Accounting Standards have been exempted for MSME

 Certain additional disclosures exemptions have been provided to Level Il and Level [V NCE

‘turnover” means the aggregate value of the realisation of amount made from the sale, supply or distribution of goods or on account of

services rendered, or both, by the company during a financial year. (Source: GN on Glossary of Terms used in Financial Statements)

o ra
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CRITERIA..

1. Listing Status emmTTTTT T S~
. Securities ,’.37 Financial Parameters N
'« Turnover :Rs.250cr )
- Already listed, or proposed to ' y V_ B
be listed ~ Borrowing : Rs.50cr 7

« Inindiaoroutsidelnda | @202 Tme-=-—o__---°7

2. Function 4. Control

« Banks/Fls.......... * Holding or Subsidiary of above

Turnover in the immediately preceding accounting year

Borrowing limit any time in the immediately preceding accounting year
53 M P Vijay Kuman3



CRITERIA FOR CLASSIFICATION OF NON-COMPANY

ENTITIES FORAPPLICABILITY OF AS

Revised criteria for classification of non-company entities for applicability of AS has been issued by
the ICAI (effective from 1.4.2024), which is as under:

Category* Turnover Borrowings

Micro, small and Below 250 cr. Below 50 cr.
medium sized entity

Large entity Other than above

*Holding and subsidiary of such entities are covered in respective levels.
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APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR

LARGE ENTITIES

AS Name AS Name
AS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies AS 10 | Property, Plant and Equipment
AS 2 | Valuation of Inventories AS 11 | The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

AS 3 | Cash Flow Statements AS 12 | Accounting for Government Grants

AS 4 | Contingencies and Events Occurring after the AS 13 | Accounting for Investments
Balance Sheet Date

AS 5 | Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period ltems | AS 14 | Accounting for Amalgamations
and Changes in Accounting Policies

AS7 | Construction Contracts AS 15 | Employee Benefits

AS9 | Revenue Recognition AS 16 | Borrowing Costs
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APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR

LARGE ENTITIES

AS Name AS Name

AS 17 Segment Reporting AS 24 Discontinuing Operations

AS 18 Related Party Disclosures AS 25 Interim Financial Reporting

AS 19 Leases AS 26 Intangible Assets

AS 20 Earnings Per Share AS 27 Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint
Ventures

AS 21 Consolidated Financial Statements AS 28 Impairment of Assets

AS 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income AS 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

AS 23 Accounting for Investments in Associates in

Consolidated Financial Statements
56
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MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM SIZED ENTITY

Micro, Small and Medium Sized entity (MSME) means, a non-company entity :

(i) whose equity or debt securities are not listed or are not in the process of listing on any stock exchange, whether in
India or outside India;

(ii) which is not a bank, financial institution or an insurance company;

(iii) whose turnover (excluding other income) does not exceed two hundred and fifty crore rupees in the immediately
preceding accounting year;

(iv) which does not have borrowings in excess of fifty crore rupees at any time during the immediately preceding
accounting year; and

(v) which is not a holding or subsidiary of an entity which is not a micro, small and medium-sized entity.

Explanation.- For the purposes of this clause, a non-company entity shall qualify as a Micro, Small and
Medium Sized entity, if the conditions mentioned therein are satisfied as at the end of the relevant accounting
period.

Large entity is a non-company entity that is not an MSME.  °7 57 M P Vijay Kumar



RELAXATIONS/EXEMPTIONSTO MSMES

Certain exemptions/relaxations have been provided to Micro, small and medium sized entity Non-
company entities.

O Accounting Standards not applicable to all MSMEs in their entirety:
o AS 3, Cash Flow Statements
o AS 17, Segment Reporting
o AS 20, Eamings per Share
o AS 24, Discontinuing Operations

QAS 18, Related Party Disclosures and AS 28, Impairment of Assets not applicable in their entirety to MSMEs :
a) whose turnover (excluding other income) does not exceed Rs.50cr in the immediately preceding
accounting year,;
b) which does not have borrowings in excess of Rs.10cr at any time during the immediately preceding
accounting year; and
c) which is not a Holding and subsidiary of an MSME not covered above
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RELAXATIONS/EXEMPTIONSTO MSMES

(i) Accounting Standard (AS) 10, Property, Plant and Equipment MSMEs may not comply with paragraph 87 relating to encouraged
disclosures.
(i) AS 11, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates MSMEs may not comply with paragraph 44 relating to encouraged
disclosures.
(iii) AS 15, Employee Benefits

(1) MSMEs may not comply with the following paragraphs:

a) paragraphs 11 to 16 of the standard to the extent they deal with recognition and measurement of short-term accumulating
compensated absences which are non-vesting (i.e., short-term accumulating compensated absences in respect of which
employees are not entitled to cash payment for unused entitiement on leaving);

b) paragraphs 46 and 139 of the Standard which deal with discounting of amounts that fall due more than 12 months after the
balance sheet date;

c) recognition and measurement principles laid down in paragraphs 50 to 116 and presentation and disclosure requirements laid
down in paragraphs 117 to 123 of the Standard in respect of accounting for defined benefit plans. However, such entities may
calculate and account for the accrued liability under the defined benefit plans by reference to some other rational method, e.g.,
a method based on the assumption that such benefits are payable to all employees at the end of the accounting year; and

d) recognition and measurement principles laid down in paragraphs 129 to 131 of the Standard in respect of accounting for other
long-term employee benefits. Such entities may calculate and account for the accrued liability under the other long-term
employee benefits by reference to some other rational method, e.g., a method based on the assumption that such benefits are

payable to all employees at the end of the accounting year.
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RELAXATIONS/EXEMPTIONSTO MSMES

iv. AS19, Leases
MSMEs may not comply with paragraphs 22 (c),(e) and (f); 25 (a), (b) and (e); 37 (a), (f) and (g); 38; and 46 (b), (d) and (e) relating to
disclosures.
v. AS 22, Accounting for Taxes on Income
a) MSMEs shall comply with the requirements of AS 22, Accounting for Taxes on Income, for Current tax defined in paragraph 4.4 of
AS 22, with recognition as per paragraph 9, measurement as per paragraph 20 of AS 22, and presentation and disclosure as per
paragraphs 27-28 of AS 22.
b) Transitional requirements
On the first occasion when an MSME avails this exemption, the accumulated deferred tax asset/liability appearing in the financial
statements of immediate previous accounting period, shall be adjusted against the opening revenue reserves/owner’s funds.
vi. AS 26, Intangible Assets
MSMEs may not comply with paragraphs 90(d)(iii); 90(d)(iv) and 98 relating to disclosures.
vii.  AS 28, Impairment of Assets
a) MSMEs that are otherwise not exempted from applying this standard [refer note 2(A)(ii)] are allowed to measure the ‘value in
use’ on the basis of reasonable estimate thereof instead of computing the value in use by present value technique.
Consequently, if such MSME chooses to measure the ‘value in use’ by not using the present value technique, the relevant
provisions of AS 28, such as discount rate etc., would not be applicable to such an entity. Further, such an entity need not
disclose the information required by paragraph 121(g) of the Standard.
b) MSMEs that are otherwise not exempted from applying this standard [refer note 2(A)(ii)] may not comply with paragraphs
121(c)(ii); 121(d)(i); 121(d)(ii) and 123 relating to disclosures:° 60 M P Vijay Kumar



RELAXATIONS/EXEMPTIONSTO MSMES

viii. AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
MSMEs may not comply with paragraphs 66 and 67 relating to disclosures.

(C) In case of Micro, Small and Medium sized Non-company entities, generally there are no such transactions that are covered under AS
14, Accounting for Amalgamations, or jointly controlled operations or jointly controlled assets covered under AS 27, Financial Reporting
of Interests in Joint Ventures. Therefore, these standards are not applicable to Micro, Small and Medium size Non-company entities.
However, if there are any such transactions, these entities shall apply the requirements of the relevant standard.

(D) AS 21, Consolidated Financial Statements, AS 23, Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements, AS
27, Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures (to the extent of requirements relating to Consolidated Financial Statements), and
AS 25, Interim Financial Reporting, do not require a Non-company entity to present consolidated financial statements and interim
financial report, respectively. Relevant AS is applicable only if a Non-company entity is required or elects to prepare and present
consolidated financial statements or interim financial report.

ol 6l M P Vijay Kumar



CRITERIA FOR CLASSIFICATION OF NCE FOR APPLICABILITY OF

AS

» Revised Criteria for Classification and applicability of AS to NCE shall be applicable in respect of
accounting periods commencing on or after April 1, 2024.

 The Announcement is not relevant for NCE who may be required to follow Ind AS as per relevant regulatory
requirements applicable to such entities.

» The changes arising from the Announcement need to be incorporated in the AS while publishing the
updated Compendium of Accounting Standards.
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LEVEL CHANGE..

« Change of Level

v Lower to Higher (ex Level Il to I)- Inmediate compliance

v" Higher to Lower (ex Level Il to lll)- Continue with old level compliance for
2 years

- Von disclosure> due to selective exemption - to be reported in Notes to
accounts all exemptions availed.
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PUBLICATION

Contents

Accounting Standards: T .
Ornlck Referencerfor Publication covers Accounting Standards that are generally

Micro Non-company Entities applicable to Micro Non-company entities (MINCE)) for the
accounting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2020

auajay §INg) spaepur)s Sununoday

» Part | An Overview of Accounting Standards Applicable to
Micro Non-company Entities — 50 pages

WO3-UON 011 10} 120U

» Part Il Disclosures Checklist under Accounting Standards—
Applicable to Micro Non-company Entities — 35 pages

The Instiute of Chartered Accounts Appendix 1 — Announcement regarding criteria for classification of
Non-company Entities
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SUMMARY OF SOME
IMPORTANT STANDARDS

65
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AS -ACCOUNTING RELATED

10,26,19,28

2

13

7,9,11,12, 14,15,16,22
4,29

Fixed Assets
Inventory
Investments
Technical

Liability /BS adj

66

66
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AS - REPORTING RELATED

Analysis and better understanding

P&L
Interim Financial

Investments

1,3,17,18,20 and 24

5
25
21,23,27

67

67
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AS FEATURES: SIGNIFICANT CONSIDERATIONS FOR
PREPARATION OF FS

2 True and fair view of financial position & financial
] performance

Going concern basis

Accrual basis of accounting

Consistent presentation & classification from one period to 68
another
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AS FEATURES: SIGNIFICANT CONSIDERATIONS WHILE
SELECTING AN ACCOUNTING POLICY

In view of uncertainty attached to future events, profits are not
anticipated but recognised only when realised and provision is made

for all known liabilities and losses

Transactions and events should be governed by their substance
and not merely by the legal form

All material items the knowledge of which can influence the decisions of
the users should be disclosed

69
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QUICK RUN...

AS 1: Accounting Policy Disclosures
 Allin one place, with a focus on revealing monetary impact of changes in accounting

policies

AS 2: Inventories
» Lower of Cost & Net Realisable Value: Method of determining cost — FIFO/WA to be

disclosed

AS 4: Contingencies....Events after balance sheet date
* Provision for doubtful debts ; adjusting and non adjusting events

AS 5: NP/L for the period, PPI, Change in AP & AE
» P&L structure guidance
* Prior period items treatment
« Change in AP and AE - disclosures
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QUICK RUN...

AS 7: Construction Contracts:
» Determination of Percentage completion is a critical area — affects bottom line.

AS 9: Revenue:
 Timing of recognition. Substance over form for Sale of Goods (effective R&R transfer) and for services,
Completed service or % completion (these are not alternative methods)

AS 10: Accounting for Fixed Assets
» Cost determination, changes in historical cost — Selective revaluation not permitted
» Depreciation : Based on useful life.
» Change in depreciation method is a change in AE

AS 11: Forex! Critical concern
+ Distinction between monetary and non-monetary items and translation effect.
 If borrowings are for qualified assets (AS 16, capitalize a part of exchange difference); else take this to P&L.
* AS 11 under 211 (3C) has concept of Long term Monetary ltems and consequent deferral.
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QUICK RUN...

AS 13: Investments
» Current investments : if held for sale within 12 months — lower of cost/market; else long term carry at

cost

AS 16: Borrowing Cost
» Substantial period — Qualifying asset - Capitalisation principle: For Specific borrowings, full interest cost

less any income from temporary investments, else weighted average cost

AS 19: Leases
 Finance lease: Accounting as though we borrow funds — Operating lease — rental income/expense

recognition
* In whose hands depreciation — for these leases?
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AS |5

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
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AS |15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

i Short-term Employee 1 |  Post Employement | . Long-term Employee 1 | Terminal :
: Benefits b Benefits A Benefits L Benefits :
. |_ _________ | _\ ________ 1 Lo -I --------- 1 - .[ ________ 1
» Salary and wages = Gratuity = Long Service Awards = Retrenchment
=  Social Security =  Provident Fund = |eave encashment = Voluntary retirement
Contribution (e.g., = Pension = Sabbatical Leave
contribution to an = Medical care
insurance company);
= Short-term
compensated
absences(Annual Paid
leaves)

= Non monetary benefits
(Medical, Housing, Car)

74
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POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

75
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POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

» What are Post-employment benefits?

Benefits (other than termination benefits) payable after the completion of employment and include:

a)  Retirement benefits, such as pensions; and

b)  other post-employment benefits, such as post-employment life insurance and post-employment
medical care.

Post Employment BP may be operated as:
a) State Plans
b) Multi Employer Plans
c) Plans offered by insurers (insured benefits)
d) Also group administered schemes
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Post-employment benefit plans are classified as:

» Defined Contribution Plan (DC) and Defined Benefit Plan (DB)

A. Defined Contribution Plans (DC)

= Entity’s legal or constructive obligation is
limited to the amount that it agrees to
contribute to the fund

= Actuarial risk and investment risk
fall on the employee

B. Defined Benefit Plans (DB)

= Entity’s obligation is to provide the
agreed benefits to current and former
employees

= Actuarial risk and investment risk fall in
substance, on the entity

77
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POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

A. Defined Contribution Plan (DC)

What to recognize in Balance Sheet?

Liability / (Asset or prepaid

- Contribution payable [ Contribution already paid

What to recognize in Profit or Loss? G

Short-term employee benefit

[
Expenses | (undiscounted)

» No actuarial assumptions are required to measure the obligation or the expense and there is no possibility of any
actuarial gain or loss.

» Disclose the amount recognised as an expense.
» The contribution is charged to income statement
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POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

B. Defined Benefit Plan (DB

What to recognize in Balance Sheet?

Present value of Plan Fair value of Plan

Liability Liabilities Assets

» Actuarial assumptions are required to measure the obligation or the expense
» Disclose the amount recognised as an expense.
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POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

B. Defined Benefit Plan (DB

What to recognize in income statement?

n“m

Current service cost Increase in PV of DBO resulting from employee service in the current period
2 = Interest cost = Accrual of interest costs on PV of DBO XXXX
3 = Expectedreturnonany = Interest, dividends and other revenue on plan assets (net of any administration costs and (XXXX)
plan assets taxes)
4 = Actuarial gains and = Differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred XXXX
losses and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.
5 = Past service cost =  Changein PV of DBO in current period due to the introduction or changes in the benefits XXXX
=  Past service cost may be either positive (where benefits are introduced or improved) or
negative
6 = Effect of any = Acurtailment occurs when an enterprise has present obligation to make a material XXXX
curtailments or reduction in the number of employees covered under plan or amend the material term of
settlements plan.
= Settlement occurs when an enterprise enters into a transaction that eliminates all further
obligations

Total XX tumar



ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

Actuarial assumptions comprise:

a) Demographic assumptions mortality, both during and after employment;
= Rates of employee turnover, disability
= Retirement;

= Proportion of plan members with dependents who will be eligible for benefits;
= Claim rates under medical plans; and

b) Financial assumptions :
= Discount rate
= Future salary and benefit levels

= |n the case of medical benefits, future medical costs. including, where material, the cost of administering claims and
benefit payments and the expected rate of return on plan assets.
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PV OF A DBP OBLIGATION

It is the present value (without considering | | pycM carries one fundamental assumption

plan assets) of expected future payments | | , . o
required to settle the obligation resulting from S260 PETRE GIEEES GRED 1 2

employee service in current and prior periods - One-addition-unit-of-credit (benefit)

« One lump sum payment is involved at the
end

*To arrive at present value — we need to know:
(a) FV and
(b) Discount Rate
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AN EXAMPLE

Present salary Rs.20,000

« Annual increase 5% (each year)

- Service — 6 years to go

« Fifth year salary Rs.25,500 (r/o 25,526)

- Payment basis: 1% of final salary for each year of service

« Payment to be made 255 * 6 = 1530
83 M P Vijay Kumar-



HOW MUCH TO BE PROVIDED NOW?

In year 1
 Year 6 value of Rs. 255 = PV today

» Present value to be determined
« This PV is on a year-on-year basis

« Entire amount of Rs.1530 does not Discount factor for 6% = 0.747258
become payable, unless employee
completes the term.

« Each year’s liability is 1% of 25500 =
255

- 255 of 6 year = Rs.191 today

« Discount rate comes in: Assume 6% ) Eggé%%aq’gﬁlﬂ%rg Zegaorzp(Yn?grng &V)'gt)

« Andsoon=atendyear6=Rs.1530

84
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PRACTICAL ASPECTS

- Example is too simple to be applied in practice | |, Salary benefits assumptions
— for organisations having

» Medical cost assumptions
« Large number of employees

« Benefit Plan terms can change -

»  Different scales of pay curtailments and settiements (once-and-for-

- Different residual tenures to go all!!)

- Suspensions — court cases — Trade union | [* Yeartoyear - these assumptions can
negotiations etc undergo changes, either

« Actuarial & Disc. Rate assumptions are » from past experience!
required! (We can only access A/V) + Interest-rate scenario changes (Dis.Rate)
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ILLUSTRATION - DBP....ASSUMPTIONS

18t April 2006
 Plan liability : 1000
 Plan assets : 1000

18t April 2007 Additional benefits

Present value for employee service before date of change
*\/ested 50

*Non vested 30

Average period for non vested to become vested — 3 years

r~dmat®
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POST-EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

What to recognize in income statement?

n“m

Current service cost Increase in PV of DBO resulting from employee service in the current period
2 = Interest cost = Accrual of interest costs on PV of DBO XXXX
3 = Expectedreturnonany = Interest, dividends and other revenue on plan assets (net of any administration costs and (XXXX)
plan assets taxes)
4 = Actuarial gains and = Differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred XXXX
losses and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.
5 = Past service cost =  Changein PV of DBO in current period due to the introduction or changes in the benefits XXXX
=  Past service cost may be either positive (where benefits are introduced or improved) or
negative
6 = Effect of any = Acurtailment occurs when an enterprise has present obligation to make a material XXXX
curtailments or reduction in the number of employees covered under plan or amend the material term of
settlements plan.
= Settlement occurs when an enterprise enters into a transaction that eliminates all further
obligations
Total XXX tumar



Termination Benefits

7! 9l M P Vijay Kumar



TERMINATION BENEFITS

Employee benefits payable as a result of either an enterprise’s decision to terminate an employee's
employment before the normal retirement date or an employee’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy in

exchange for those benefits.

Termination benefits are recognized by an enterprise as a liability and an expense ONLY when the enterprise

has :

i. adetailed formal plan for the termination which is duly approved, and

i. areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

iii. probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

7 9 M P Vijay Kumar



Disclosures
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DISCLOSURES

An enterprise should disclose the following information about defined benefit plans:

Accounting policy for recognising actuarial gains and losses.

General description of the type of plan

A reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation showing separately, if
applicable, the effects during the period attributable to each of the following:

I current service cost,

i interest cost,

il contributions by plan participants,
iv. actuarial gains and losses,

V. benefits paid,

Vi. past service cost

A reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets accounting policy for recognising
actuarial gains and losses.

I expected return on plan assets,

i actuarial gains and losses,

il contributions by the employer,

iv. benefits paid
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DISCLOSURES

e) The total expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss for each of the following, and
the line item(s) of the statement of profit and loss in which they are included:
. current service cost;

. interest cost;

ii. expected return on plan assets;
Iv. actuarial gains and losses;

V. past service cost
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LEVEL Il & 11l RELAXATIONS

* In case of non-company entities falling in Level Il and Level Ill in which average number of
persons employed is less than 50, recognition and measurement principles in respect of
accounting for defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits are not mandatory
and any other rational method instead of Projected Unit Credit method may be used for

calculation of accrued liability.

e Small and Medium-sized Company and entities falling in Level Il, Level lll and IV may not
discount contributions that fall due more than 12 months after the balance sheet date

* There are exemptions in respect of disclosures too
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EXTRACT FROM ANNUAL REPORTS
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INFOSYS IND AS |9 (AS 15 IS SIMILAR)



INFOSYS - ACCOUNTING POLICY

220 Employee benefits Lakbalies wirh regard to the Caratuiry Plam are determaned by
" actuarial valuation, performed by an independent acowary, at
Accounting policy each Balamnce Sheet date using the projected wnit credic methaod .
" The Company fully contributes all ascemuained liakilities to the
Gratuity

Infosys Limited Employvees” Gratwity Fund Trest (the Trast) .

The Group provides for gramiry, a defined henefit retirement In case of Infosys BPM and EdgeVerve, contributions are

plan (“the Gratwity Flan®) covering eligible employees of made 10 the Infosys BPM Employvees’ Grarwity Fund Toest and
Inbosys and irs Indian subsidiaries. The Grataity Plan provides EdgeVerve Systems Limited Employees” Gramuity Fund Trust,
a lump-sum payment 1o vested employees al retirenient, respectively. Trustees administer contributions made 1o the
death, incapacitation or ermination of employment, of an Tru=is and contributions are invested in a scheme with the Life
amount based on the respective emplovees salary and the Insurance Corporation of India as permitted by Indian law

tenure of employment with the Group. The Group recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit

planin itz Balance Sheet as.an asset or liabilicy. Gains and losses
through remeasurements of the et defined bemefic liabilioy o
{asser) are recognized in other comprehensive income and
are not reclassified 1o profic or loss in subsequent periods.
The actual return of the ponfolio of plan assets, in excess of
the yields compuied by applying the discount rate used o
measure the defined benefit obligation is recognized in other
comprehensive income. The effect of any plan amendments is
recogmized in the Consolidared Statement of Profic and Loss.
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Provident fund

Eligible emplovees of Infosys receive benefits from a provident
fund, which is a defined benefit |:'.|I:1L1. Both the El:uggl}le
employes and the Company make monthly contribwtions
s the provident fund plan equal 1o a specified percentage of
the covered employvees salary The Company contributes a
portion 1o the Infosys Limited Employess’ Provident Fund
Trust. The trust invests in specific designated instruments as
permuiited by Indian law. The remaining portion is coniributed
o the government-administered pension fund. The rate ar which
thie anmual interest is payable 1o the beneficiaries by the trust is
being adminisiered by the government. The Company has amn
nhhg_m-::-n 1o miakse gmﬂ the shortall, if Arvy, between the relwrm
from the invesimenis of the trest and the notified interess race.

In respect of Indian subsidiaries, eligible employees receive
benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contributiomn
plan. Boah the eligible employes and the respective companies
make monthly contributions to this provideni [und plan
equal to a specified percentage of the covered employees
salary. Amounis collected under the provident fund plan are
deposited in a government-ad ministered provident fund.
The Companies have no further obligation to the plan beyond
its monthly contributions.

5 uperannuation

Cemain employees of Infosys, Infosys BFM and EdgeVerve
are participants in a defined comribution plan. The Group
has no furnther ohligations 1o the plan beyvond its monthly
contributions which are periodically conributed 10 a trus
fund, the COTpLUS of which is invested with the Life Insuramnce
Corporation of India.

Compensated absences

The Group has a policy on compensated absences which
are both accumulating and nom-accumulating in nature.
The expected cost of acoumulating compensated absences
is derermined by actuwarial valwarion performed by am
independent actuary ar each Balance Sheet dare using
projected unit credit method on the addirional amown:
expected 1o be paid f availed as a result of the unused
entitlement that has acowmulated ar the Balance Sheer date.
Expense on non-accumulating compensated absences is
recogrized in the peniod in which the absences occur.
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2201 Gratuity
The funded stamus of the gramniy plans and the amounts

recogmized in the Group’s financial statements as ar March 31,
2020 and March 31, 2019 are as follows

in T crore

Pamiculars As ar March 31,

2020 z019
Lnange m el oDLIZEalions
Benefit obligations at the
beginming 1,351 1,201
Service cost 178 157
Interest expense a0 85
REemeasurements — Actuarial
(gains) / losses (79 32
Benefits paid (141} (128)
Translation difference % 3 2
Reclassified from held for
sale (Refer to Note 2.1.2) - X
Benefit obligations at the end 1 402 1,351
L in plan assers
Fair value of plan assets at
the beginning 1,361 1,216
Interest income a7 o0
Remeasurements — Returm on
plan assets excluding amounis
inclhuded in interest income @ 4
Conributions 191 174
Benefits paid (136) (123)
Fair value of plan assets at
the end 1,522 1,361
Funded s1arus 120 10
Prepaid gratuity benefic
(Refer to Note 2.9} 151 $2
Accrued gratwity (Refer to
Marte 2.1.3) (31} (32)

The amounts for the years ended March 31, 2020 and
March 31, 2019 recognized in the Consolidated Statemeni of
Prafit and Loss under employee benefit expense are as follows :

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine
henefit cbligations as ar March 31, 2020 and March 31,
2019 are as follows :

in " Cigee Particulars As ar March 31,
Pamiculars Years ended March 31, 2020 2019
2020 2019 Driscount rate'’ 6.2% 7.1%
Service cost 178 157 Weighted average rate of increase
Mer interest on the ner defined in compensation levels™ G0 B.0%
benefit liability f (asset) i7) £3) Weighted average duration of
Net gramuity cost 171 152 defined benefit obligation ™ 3.0 years 5.0 yvears

The amounts for the years ended March 31, 2030 and
March 31, 2019 recognized in the Consclidated Statemsent
of Oiher Comprehensive Income are as follows:

in ¥ crome
Paricu lars Years ended March 31,
2020 2019

Remeasurements of the net

delined benetit hability / (asset)

Actuarial (gains) / losses (790 32
{Return} £ loss on plan assets

excluding amounts included

in the net interest on the net

delined benelit hability / (asset) {91 [ 3]
(88 28
in T crore
Particw lars Wears enided March 31
2020 2019
{Gain] f loss from change in
demographic assumpiions 1 (4)
{Gain) f loss from change in
flinancial assumpuions (372 30
{Gain) f loss from expenence
adjustment (23] L]
(7O 32
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The weighted-average assumpiions used o derermine net
periodic benelit cost for the vears ended March 31, 2020
amd March 31, 20019 are as follows :

Pamiculars Wears ended March 31,

2020 2019
Driscount race (%) i | 5
Weighted average rate of increase
in compensation levels (%) &0 8.0
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The sensitivity of significant assumprions used for valuation
of defined benefit obligation is as follows :
m ¥ crome

Impact from percentage point increase As ar March
decrease in 31, 2020
Discount rate 67
Weighted average rate of increase in

compensation levels 59

Sensitivity to significant aciuanal assumpons is computed by
varying one actuarial sssumprion used for the valuation of the
defined benefit obligarion by one percentage, keeping all ather
actuarial assumptions constant. In practice, this is not probable,
and changes in some of the asswmptions may be correlated
Gratuity is applicable only 10 employees drawing a salary
in Indian rupees and there are no other significam foreign
defined benefit gratwity plans

The Company contributes all ascenained liabilities towards
graiuity 1o the Infosys Limited Employees” Graruity Fund
Trust. [n case of Infosys BPM and EdgeVerve, contributions
are made 1o the Infosys BPFM Employees’ Gratuity Fund Trust
and EdgeVerve Systems Limited Employess Gratwity Fund
Trust, respeciively. Trustees administer contributions made o
the trust as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 The plan
assets have been primarily invested in insurer-managed funds.
Actual return on assets for the years ended March 31, 2020 and
March 31, 2019 were ¥ 106 crore and T95 crore, respectively.
The Group expects to coninibute T145 crore 1o the gratuity
trusis during fiscal 2021

The maturity profile of defined benefit obligation is as follows :

in ¥ crome
Within 1 year 215
1-2 year 218
2-3 year 220
3~4 year 231
#-3 year 148
5-10 years 1,183

2.20.2 Provident fund

Infosys has an ohligation 1o fund any shornfall on the yield
of the trusts investmenis over the administered interest rates
on an annual basis. These administered rates are determined
annually predominantly considering the social rather than
economic factors and in most cases, the actual retum earmed
by the Company has been higher in the pasi years. The actuary
has provided a valuarion for providemt fund liabilities on the
basis of guidance issued by the Actuarial Sociery of India

The funded stamus of the defined benefit provident fund plan of
Infosys Limited and the amounts recognized in the Company’s
financial statements as a1 March 31, 2020 are as follows.:

in ¥ crore

Pamticulars As at March
31, 2020
Change in benefit obligations
Benefit abligations at the beginning 5,989
Service cost — employer contribution 407
Emplovee contribution 857
lnieres1 expense FE1
Actuarial (gains) / loss 216
Benefits paid [GGE)
Benefit obligations at the end 7366
Change in plan assets
Fair walwe of plan assets at the beginning 5,989
Interest income Sl
Remeasuremsents — Return on plan assets
excluding amounis included in interest
incomet® {33)
Contrniburions 1,264
Benefits paid L664)
Fair value of plan assets at the end 11T
Met liability (Refer to Note 2.13) L2490

U Inchedes unrealized losses on ceman invesmens m honds
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The amouwnt for the year ended March 31, 2020 recognized

in the Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income is as follows :

in ¥ crare

Year ended

March 31, 2020

Pamiculars

Remeasurements of the net defined

benefit liability ¢ (asset)

Actuarial {gains) / losses 216

{(Return) £ loss on plan assets excluding

amounts included in the met interest on

the net defined benefit liability f {asser) 33
240

The assumptions used in determining the present value
ohligation of the defined benefit plan under the Deterministic
Approach are as follows

Particulars As at March 31,

2020 2019
Govermment of India (GO}
bond yield 6. 20%, 7.10M%
Expected rate of return on plan
assels B.00% 9.20%
Remaining term 1o maturicy of
poriolio G years 547 years
Expected guaranieed interest
rae
First year 55000 B.65%
Thereafter 25405 860

The break-up of the plan assets into various categories as at
March 31, 2020 is as follows:

Particulars As ar March
31, 2020

Cemntral and state government bonds 49%

Public-sector undertakings and private-

sector bonds 9%

Cnhers 3%
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The asser allocarion for plamn assers is determyined based om the
imvestment criteria prescribed under the relevant regulations.

As ar March 321, 2020 the defined bemnefit obligaiion wowld
be affected by approximately 72 crore and T 108 crore on
account of a2 0.25% mcrease J decrease in the expecied rate
af return on plan asseis.

The actuwary has prowvided a walwarion for prowvideno fund
liabalities on the hasis of guidance issued by Aciuarial Socieoy
of India and based on the assumprions provided there is mo
shortfall as ar March 31, 2012 The deeails of the benefic
abligarion as ar March 31, 2019 are as Tollows

in ¥ crore

Parniculars As ar March
31, 2019
Benefit obligation ar the pericd end =950

Met liability recognized in Balance Sheet

The Group contributed T 639 crore and T 543 crore 1o the
provident fund during the years emded March 31, 2020 and
MMarch 31, 2019, respectively. The same has been recognized
im the Consalidated Startement of Profit and Loss under the
head employvee benefit expense.

I February 2019, the Supreme Cour of India wvide s
Judgment and subsequent review petition of Augasy 2019 has
muled in respect of compensation for the purpose of providene
fund contribumnon under the Employees’ Provident Funds
amnd Miscellaneons Prowvisions Act, 1952 The Company has
assessed possible couwlcomes of the judgment on determination
al provident fund comributions and based on the Companys
current evaluarion of the judgment, it is ot prof=able that cerain
allowances paid by the Company will be subject vo paymeent of
providert fund. The Company will continwe o morvitor arnd
evaluate its position based on futare evenis and developmenis
The providen plans are applicable only o employess drawing
a salary in Indian rmupees and there are o other significane
foreign deflined beneflin plans.

2. 2032 Superannmuation
The Group coninbuted T 240 crore and 215 crore during
the years ended Blarch X1, Z020 amd BMarch 31, 2010,
respectively. and the same has been recognized in the
Consolidared Statement of Profit and Loss vnder the head
emploves benelin expense

2 2049 Employes bemnefit costs include -

in ¥ crones

Parmiculars Years ended March 31,
2020 201G
Salaries and bomastt 492 837 S R
Drefimed comiribution plamns 338 0T
Defimed bemnefin plamns r e [einie]
0. 887 43,313

Inecludes employves stock compensation expense of T 249 crore amed
T crowre Bor the vears emnded Blarch 531, 2020 and March 31, 2019
rexpecireey

103 M P Vijay Kumar



TATA MOTORS IND AS [9(AS 15 IS SIMILAR)

104

M P Vijay Kumar



TATA MOTORS - DISCLOSURES

Deaefined Banafit PlLan

FPensior amd prast retirearaent medical plamns

Thea Following table sets oul theae Funded amnd unfunded status and the amounts recogndzed in the finaancial statements For the pension amnd the
post retirement meadical plans in respecet of Tata Mobors, its ndiamn subsidiaries and joint operations:

(¥ in crores)
Pension benefits Post retirement medical Benefits
2020 ZoLa 2020 2019
Change in defined benefit obligatioms :
Defined benefit obligation, beginning of the Year 1,168 25 1. 024 79 CASE 4SO 1545 05
Curnrent service cost 8277 FEES 817 B0
Interest cast 8595 FS.FO 131 34 1151
Remeasurements (gains) / losses
Actuarial (gains) # Lossee arising from chamnges in Iz 55 {1.319) (O.EeT) -
demographic assumplions
Actuarial lLosses arising frmom changes in fnancial 3712 14 19 (== 8.11
ascumpions ; )
Actuarial [gains) £ Losses arising From changes in experience 24 665 5927 (S_42) (15.03)
adiustments =
Benefits paid From plamn assets B3.03) (71 =1) . .
Benefits paid directly by emploger {5.89) (S.82) (771} {=.42)
Past service cost - Plan amendmeant {5.17) [ =] - {199}
Curtailment o3 = - ~
Divestriant = -5 T (2.Za) = {1.87)
Defined benefit obligation, end of the Year 1. 308 .46 1.168.26 168.98 ASE 40
Change in plan asseks:
= walue of plan assets, beqginming of the Year 1,025 04 =[al =N e D) = s
Divestment = (1 _25) - -
Interest noome: B0 SH5 Fi160 - =
Returm aon plan assets, (esccluding (18.0%) 270 - -
amount included in net Interest cast) . uh | .
Employer's contributions 123 80 117 26 = =
Benafits paid B3 n03s) (71 31) - -
Fair value of plamn asse end of the Year 1,128 22 1,025.04 - -
Amount recognized in the balance sheet consists of:
FPresent wvalue of defined benefit obligation 1,308 45 116826 168 98 A5I S0
Fair walue of plan asoets 112822 1. 025045 - -
Met Liability (180.24) (1635.22) (168, il (15X L0)
Amounts in the balance sheet: 3 -
211 164 = i
(182> I5) (1 S5 BS) (168 o) (153 500
(180 245) (1L&azm.22) (1LE8a.98) (1LS=_40)
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Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income consists of:

% bm crores)
Pension benefits Post retirement medical benefits
A= at A= at Asar s @k
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Remeasuremeants (gains)lilosses 150,10 6291 (41 .51) (&S 14)
150.10 6291 (&1.31) (&S 14)
Information for fFunded plans with a defined benefit obligation in excess of plan assets:
% bn crores)
Pension benefits
Asak As at
March 51, 2020 March 31, 2019
Defined beneafit obligathon 1,141 .98 g983% 70O
1,091 600 9651 23

Fair walue of plan assetrs

ImfFormation for Funded plans with a defined benefit obligation less than plan assekts:

[T im crores)

 Pension benefits

As alt Asak
March 1, 2020 March 312019

Ches Firvecl et ol oy Hlom e dert v
3661 6381

Fair walue of plan assetrs

Information for unfunded plans:

(® bn crores)

Pension benefits

Posk retirement medical benefits

As ak As at As at As ak
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Defined benefit obligation 131 97 122 TO 16898 15T 40
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Met pension and post retirement medical cost consist of the following components:

(¥ im crores)
Fension benefits Post retirement medical benefits
Year ended Year ended Year emded Year emded
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Service cost B277 7463 Bi7 804
Metinterestcost 5.50 410 11.50 11.51
Past service cost - Plan amendment (5.17) 0.39 - {1.99)
Met periodic cost 83.10 79.12 19 47 17.56
Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligation recognised in other comprehensive income.
(¥ i crores)
Pension benefits Posk retirement medical bemnefits
Year ended Year ended Year emded Year emded
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Remeasurements
Rewurn on plan assers, (esocluding amaount included 1B 0% (2.70) - -
in net Interest expense)
Actuarial (gaims)/losses arising From changes in 355 {1.19) (0.67) -
demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains)flosses arising from changes in 712 1419 991 B11
fimnancial assumptions
Actuarial (gains)flosses arising from changes in 24 66 5927 [5.42) (15.03)
experience adjustments on plan liabilities
Total recognised in other comprehensive income 8337 69.57 382 (6.92)
Total recognised in statement of aperations and other 16647 148.69 2329 1064

comprehensive income
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The assumptions used in acocounting for the pension and post retirement medical plans are set out below :

Pensl:_)n benefits Post retirement medical benefits
As ak Ao at As at As at
MMarch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 1, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discount rate B.105% - B.O0% 6. 75% - 7. 70% 6. S90% F60
Rate of increase in compensatbion lLewal of coveaered T 5.00% - 10.00%E S.00% - 12 00% TN [N
employees
Increase in health care cost [ e L ra% B.00% 6005

Plan Assets
The Fair value of Company’s pension plan asset as of March 31, 2020 and 2019 by category are as follows:

FPension benafits

Flan 5 asof March 31

2020 2019

Assel cabtegory:
Cash and cash equivalents S.8% 6.5%
Debt instruments {guoted) 67 3% BE. 9%
Debt insbruments {unguoted) O 7% 0. 9%
Equity instruments (guoted) ) _2.6% 2.6%
Deposits with Insurance companias 23 6% 23 1%
1 00.0% 100.0%:

The Company’s policy is driven by considerations of maximizing returns while ensuring credit guality of the debt instruoments. The assat
allocation for plan assets is determined baseaed aon investment criteria prescribed under the Indian Incame Tax Ack, 1961, and is also subject
o other exposure Limitations. The Company evaluates the risks, bransaction cost< and Liguidity For potential investments. To measure plan
assal performanoe, the Company compares actual returns For each asset categomy with published bench marks.

The weighted average duration aof the daefined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2020is 1397 years (2019 : 14 41 years)
The Company expects to contribute T102.78 crores to the funded pension plans in Fiscal 20213 .
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The table below outblines the effect on the service cost, the interest cost and the defined benefit obligation in the event of a decreases

increase of 1% im the assumed rate of discount rate, salary escalation and health care cask:

Assurmption Change in assumption Impact an defined benafit Impact an service cost and interest cast
- cl:rugalic_n i ) i

Diis counk rate Increase by 1% Decreasa by T118 52 crores Decrease by 23 26 crornes
Decrease buy 19 ncrease by F1I7 0 crones Increase by ¥23 95 crores

Salany escalation rabe Increase by 1% ncraease by 10655 crones Increase by F2X_ 47T crores
Decrease by 19 Decrease by FAS 6T crares Decrease by F20O63 crores

Health cara cosk Increase by 1% Imcreass by 22 49 crores Increase by ¥4_85 crores
Decrease buy 19 Decrease by F15 26 crores Decrease by F4_ 03 crores

Prowvident Fund
The Following tables set out the funded stabtus of the defimed banaefit prowvident fund plam aof Tata Motars Limited and the amounts recagnized
n the Caompany's financial statements as at March 31, 2020
¥ i crores)
= YWear Ended
Particulars March 31, 2020

Change in benefit obligations:

Defined benefit obligathons at the begenamimog
Service cost

Emplowpee cornvtr b ooy

Acquisitions (credit] F cost

Inbterast expense
Actuarial {gains) f losses arising from changes in experience adjustmeants on plan Labilities
Benefits paid

Defimned benaefit obli ion, end of the Year

Acquisition Adjustrment
Interast income

Return on plan assaets excluding amounts ncluded in Interest imco e
Contributions iempl.nger and employea)

Banefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the and
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Amount recognised in the balance sheet consist of:

% in crores)

Asat

March 31, 2020

Present value of defined benefit obligation & 076 38
Fair walue of plan acscets 3l
(17.88)

Effect of asset cailing (=]
Net lability (20.87)

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income for severance indemnity consists of:

(% bm crores)

Axs an
March 31, 2020
Remeasurements (gains) / losses I60%
18.03
Met pension and post retirement medical cost consist of the Following components:
(% im crores)

Year Ended
March Z1, 2020

Service oost 133 99
MNet intersst cost / (income) {6.22)
127.78

MNet periodic cost

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligation recognised in other compreheansive income.

(% im crores)

For the year ended

March Z1, 2020

Remeasurements {gains) / losses

Return on_ plan ascets, (excluding amount included i net Interest expenceal

I0.23

Actuarial [gains) / losses arising from changes in experience adjustments on plan liabilities
Adjustments for Limits on Net asset

& 5T
{(16.77)

Total recognised in other compraehensive incoome

18.03

146581

Total recognised in statement of profit and Lloss and other comprehensive income
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The assumptions used in determining the present value obligation of the Provident Fund is set out belows:

(¥ in crores)

A5 an

March 31, 2020

Discount rate B.90%

Expecred rave of return on plan assats B.20% o 8.60%

Remaining term to maturity of portfolio 2691
The breakup of the plan assets into various categories as at March 31, 2020 is as Follows:

A5 ak

oo March 31, 2020

Central and State government bomds - Sy 2%

Public sector undertakings and Private sector bonds 346 1%

Others 21 7%

TOTAL 100.0%

The asset allocation For plan assets is determined based on investment criteria prescribed under the relevant regulations.

As at March 31, 2020, the defined benafit obligation would be affected by approximately F168 67 crores on account of a 0.50% decrease
and TI.87 crores on account of a 0.50% increase in the expected rate of return on plan assats.
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Severance indemnity plan

Severance indemmnity is a funded plan of Tata Dacwoo Commercial Wehicles Limived (TDCW), a subsidiary of Tata Motors Limited.

The Following table sekts ouk, the amounts recognized in the Financial statements for the severance indemnity plan.

{® im crores)

As ak

March 31, 2020

As ak

March 31, 20189

Change in defined banefit obligation:

Defined beneafit éhlrgatm. bBeginminug of the Year S22 IZ L25 B3

Service cost 52 TF2 5252

Int=rest cast 6581 1113

Remeasurements (gaine) / losses

Actuarial loesses arising from changes in financial assuompions 1238 583

Acbuarial {gains) arising from changes in experience adjustments on plan Liabilities (59.87) (21.34)
Benefits paid from plan ascets ' ' (13292) (73.89)
Benefits paid directly by emploger (17.43) (8.9s5)
Foraekgn currency translation o073 040

Defined benefit obligation, end of the Year 284 75 LH222F

Change in plan asseks:

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the Year 007 L5 36

Interest incame 5. 76 1097

Remeasurements (loss)

Return an plan ascete, ([excluding amount included in Net Interect expanse) (1.52) (5.99)
Emploger's contributions - I0.9z

Benefits paid (132 92) (82 845)
Foragn curmency translation 0. 345 165

Fair wvalue of plan assets, end of the Year 231 .72 5007
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Amount recognized in the balance sheeat consist of:

As ar s at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of defined benefit obligation 284 75 HKI2D 2
Fair value of plan assats 23172 6007
MNet Lability (5Z.02) (62.25)
Amounts in the balance sheaeat:
Mon- current Labilities (53.02) [(62.25)
Total amount recognized in other comprehensive income for severance indemnity consists of:
As ar As at
PMarch 31, 2020 March 51, 2019
Remeaasurements (gains) f losses (101 651) (55.64)
(101.61) (55.64)

Met severance indemnity cost consist of the Following components:
(¥ iim crores)

As at Asak

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Service cost 5272 5252
Met interest cost 1.065 016
Net periodic pension cost 53.77 52.68
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Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligation recognized in other comprehensive income for severance indemnity plam: _
YWear ended YWear emded
March 31, 20320 March 1. 2019
Remeasuremants (gains) - losses
Return on plan assets, (excluding amount included in net lnterest expenses) 153 5.99
Actuarial losses arisimng from changes in financial assuomplions 12 38 26.83
Actuarial (gainc) arising from change=s in experionce adjoctments on plan labilities (S59.87) {21 .34)
Total recognized in other comprehensive income (4£5.97) 21 .48
Total recogri=zed in it of operations and other comprahensive income F.80 F&HAS
The assumptions used in accounting for the Severance indemniby plan is sek ouk below:
YWear ended Wear ended
March 31, 20320 March 31, 2019
Discount race: 1 6% 2 1054
Rate of increase In compensation lLevel of covered amployses 3.5% 2 5%

The table below outlines the effect on the service cost. the interest cost and the defined

benafit obligation in the event of a decreases
ncrease of 1% i the assumed rabke of discount rate, salary escalathon rabe:

Assumprion Impact on scheme Liabiliti Ampact on service cost and interest cost
Dirscount rave Diecr by TI0 36 crores. Decr by T1043F crores
Increace by TI5.58 crores Increace by 3 A dy Crornes
Salarny escalation rate  lncr by 1% I rwers by TILH 52 crores s by ¥13 90 crores
Deacr by 125 Decr by TIO1ZF crares Decr by T1095 craornes
Severance indemnity plans asset allocation by category is as Follows:
Aus Bt HAs ac
- March 1. 2020 March Z1,. 2019
Deposit with banks A Orss 1002

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2020 is 11.0%8 years (2019 : 11 .01 years)
The Company expecks to contribute ¥ 12 .14 crores o the Funded severance indemnity plans in FY 2020-21
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Jaguar Land Rowver Pension plan

dJaguar Land Rower Lod. UK, hawve pension arrangameants providimg employees with defined benefits related to pay and service as set out in
thie rules of each fund.

The UK defined banafit schaemeas are administeraed by a separate fund that is legally separated From the Company. The btrustees of the
pension schemes ara required by Law bo act in the intarast of the Ffund and of all relevant stakeholders in the schame, is responsible For the
inwestment policy with regard to the assets of the schemes and all other governance matters. The Board of trustees must be compoased af
represantatives of thie Company and plan participanes in accordance with the plan's regulations.

Through its defined benefit pension plans the Company is exposed o anember of risks, the most signdficant of which are detailed below :
Assek volatilikty

The planliabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with references to corporate bond yields; if plan assets under perform compared

to the corporate bonds discount rate, this will create or increase a deficit. The defined benefit plans hold a significant proportion of equiby
rype assaets, whikch are expected to outperform corporate bonds in the long-term while providing wolatility and risk in the shore-term.

A the plans mature, the Company intends to reduce the Level of investmeant risk by investing more inassets that better match the Liabilities_

Howsewver, the Company baeliewves that due o the lang-tenm nature of the plan Liabilities and the strength of the supporting Group, a lewvel of
Ccontinuing equity type invesbmeants is an appropriate element of the Company’s Lang bernm strategy to manage the plans effickemntiby.
Changes in bond yields

A decrease in cornporate bond giglds will increass plan Liabilities, although this is expected to be partially offser by an increaase in the value
of the plans” bond holdings and interest rave hedging instruments.

InfFlation risk
Some of the Company’s pension obligations are linked to inflation, and highear inflation will Lead o higher Liabilities (althowgh, in most cases,
caps on the Level of inflLationary increases are in place to protect the plan against high inflation). The plans hold a significant proportion

af assets in index linked gilts, together with other inflation hedging instruments and also assets which are more closely correlated with
inflation. Howewer an increase in inflation will also increasea the deficit o some degree.

Life expectancy

The majority of the plan’s abligations are o provide benefits Ffor the Life of the maember, so increases in Life expectancy will resule im an
increase in the plan’'s Liabilities. This is particularly skgnificant in the UK defined benefit plans, where inflationary increases result in higher
sensitivity to changes in Life expectamcy.
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The following table sets gut the disclosure pertaining to employee benefits of Jaguar Lanmnd Rowver Limiced

(% in crores)
Pension benefits

Ao at As ak
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Change in defimned benefit obligation:
Defined benealit abligation, beginning of the Year 7TH,266.49 Fo, 7004
Service cost 1. 19800 1. 445905
Interack cosk 1832 79 1,981 .47
Remeasurements (gains) / losses R o B i e

Acrtuarial (gains) arising from changes in demographic assumptions 59.49 (453.31)

Actuarial losses arising from changes in financial assumptions (%, 7T9.02) 4 96537

Actuarial (gains)floscses arising from changes in experience adjusbments on plan Liabilities (1, 256.32) J27 B9
Past service costs(credith 39.66 379.90
Beneafits paid (4,908.91) (5.657.37)
Member contributions 1334 1358
Forekgn ourrency translation 2.336.63 (1,.519.93)
Defined benefit obligation, end of the Year FT2,842.15 78, 266.49
Change in plan asseks:

Fair walue of plan assates, beginning of the Year F2,240.10 F2T737.89
Interaest Income Mot] i 4l i 1. 71391 1,904 .02
Remeasurements gains # (losses)

Reburn on_ plan asse excluding amount included in net Interase MSe, 292669 2365262
Employger's conributions. 207929 2,507 81
Members contributions 13.34 1358
Benefits paid (4, 908.91) (5.657.37]
Expenses paid (141 68) (L1865)
Foreign currency translation 2,481.68 (1.402.80)
Fair L af pl ts, end of the Year TE, LS04 52 F2,250.10

The actual return an the schemes’ assets for the year ended March 31, 2020 was T 4,641.68 crores (Z2019: T 4 267,04 crores)
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Amount recognized in the balance sheaet consist of:

(¥ in orores)

Pension benafits

Weaar ended
March 51, 2020

Weaar ended
March 31, 2019

Present value of defined baeneafit abligation F2.B842.15 TH 2B6 49

Fair walue of plan Assers TE S04 452 T2, 240 10

MNet Uability / Assets . 562.27 (6.026_359)
Amount recognised in the balance sheat coansist of:

Mon- curremnkt s IH20.1 4% -

Mon -current labilities [(Z257.87) (6,026 39)
MNet Uability / Assets 2.562.27F (6. 026_.59)

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income

(¥ im crores)

Penskon benmefits

As at As ar
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Remeasurements (gainslflosses (B8.035.20) 827 .54
(8.035.20) B27.34
Met pension and post retirement cost consist of the Following components:
(¥ in crores)
Bensien benofits =
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current service cost 1.198.00 1.449.05
Past service cast/(cradit) 366 37290
Admindstrative expenses 141 68 11865
Met interest costAlincome) {(Including onercus ebligations) lig.e8 FTAS
Met pariodic pension cast 1.49822 2.025.05
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Armount recognised in other comprebensive income
LT i crores]

o an -

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Actuarsl (gains) arising From chamrges in desmoe-grapheic assurmphions. 59. 49 (HS5S .S
Actuarizl losses arising from changes in fFinarcial asssumptions [, F3E.0Z]) o, IS 5T
Actuari=l (gainsfilosses arising from changes in egperience adjusbments on plan lisbilities (1. 256K 52]) 2768

Reowrm on plan assets. {excluding amownt irrcluded in et Interest exgpeniss]
Total recosgnised im other comperefrensive imecoomees

{2.362.62)
2 LTF_AS

Total recognised im statemeant of Profit and Loss and other comprehensive imlcome:

% S02.18

The assumptions used in accounting Ffor the pension plans are sakt owuk e Lows:

Pemnsion bemefits
ear ereded Wi ] e

March S1, 2020 MMarch I1, 2019
Discount rate T A&
= recked rate of increase in benefit revaluation of covered employsses 205 e
RP Inflation rate 2 6% 5 2%

Wihilse salary infladion is no Lomger used imn the calbcslation of the Projected Benefit Obligacion or Serwvice Cost our Sssummyption Foor cthis, o
average ower thye medium team, has redwoed Frosm CP +0.5% oo CPl as st March S1, 2020,

For thee waluation as at Macch 31, 2020, thvee morcality assumpbons u=sed are the SAPS table, in particwlss S2PxsA cables amd the Lighte Table
For measmdbers of the Jaguar Executive Pension Pland.

For the Jaguar Pension Plan, scaling Facbor of 111'% oo 13175 hawe been wseaed For male mesmbers and scalimng Factor of 1001 % to 11 2% hawe
been wsed For Female members.

For the Land Rowver Pension Scheame, scaling Ffactor of 107 %% to 11 1% hawve been used For mals members and scaling Facbor oF 1019 boe LSS:
Favwe been use.d For Femsale Mmembears.

For the Jagwsasr Execubtive Pension Plam an average scaling Factor of 94% has been used Ffor male members and anm average scalimng Facoor of
Ba4% has been used For Femals meaembers.

For thee waluation as at March 31, 2019, the mortality assiemyptions wsaed are the SAPS rable, in particwlss S2PxsA cables amd the Light Table
For mesmdbers of cthe Jaguar Executive Pension Planc

For thve Jaguar Pension Plan, scaling Factosr oF 11 2% oo 1 1:8% hawe been used For malbe memberrs and scaling Ffactor ofF L0119 o 11 2% hawe
been wsed For Female members.

For the Land Rower Pension Scheame, scaling Ffactor of 1107 %% to 1 1 2% hawe bean used for male member=s and scalinmg Facoor ofF 11013 bo LSS
havwe been used For Female mMmembears.

For the Jagwar Executive Pension Plam an average soaling Factor of 94% has been used Ffor male members and anmn average scalimng Facoor of
B4% has been used For Femals members.
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For the Land Rowver Pension Scheme, scaling factor of VO7% to 112% hawe been used for male members and scaling Facoor of 101%: o L1095

hawe been used for female members.

For the Jaguwar Executive Pension Plan, an average scaling factor of 94% has been used Ffor male members and an average scalimg Facbor of

B84% has been wsed for Female members.

For the 2020 year end calculations there is amn allowance For Fubure improvements in Line with the CHI (2019) projections and an allowance
for Long=term improvements of 1.25 % per annum and Sk=7.5_ (2019 CMI {2018) progecticns with 1.25 % per anmum improvements and

Sk=7.5, 2015: CMI (2017} projections with 1.25 % per anmum improvements)

A past service costof T 3741 crores has been recognised im the year ended March 21, 2020. This reflects benefit improvements for certain
members as part of the Group respructuring programme. A past service oost of ¥ 392 85 crores was recognised im thie year emded 31
March 20159, This reflects benefit improvements for certaim members as part of the Growp restrucouring programme and a2 past serwvice
cost followning a High Cowrt ruling im October 2018. &s a result of the ruling, pension schemes are required to egualise male and female
members” benefits for the inegualities within guarasntesed minimum pension ['GMP') earned between May 17, 1990 and April 5, 19937 The
Group historiczlly made no assumptions Ffor the egualisation of GMP and therefore considered the change o be a plan amendment.

The asswmed Life expectations on retirement at age 55 are (years)

LT3 s Ak
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Retiring today :
Males 21 .0 210
Females 23 2 ]
Retiring in 20 years :
Males 225 22 4
Females 25 3 251
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Pension plans asseat allocation by caregory is as Follows:

{7 irm crores)h

As At March 31, DDZE0 As st March 31, Z0LS
sy o besd
Egwibty Instrnuments.
Information Technologuw =
Energy = A - ]
MManufacouring S22 50 =
Fmnmancia L2 0 BZF 41 -
thers 2 227257 -
L B N 6538.52 -
[ T Tl T T = = I —— s
Gowvernment =
Cornporate Bonds (lrmvestment Grade] 145, 900.006 1,351 9% 15 32805
Conporate Bonds (MNon Invesoment Gradel 15 10 ___% - 5 547 25
10, & 06153 20 875 .51
Properoy Funds
L0 .4 = 25535 48 2555 .48 = 2211
Other - =2 FI5 &H 2 235 48 = 2076356
= &, TEBE. AT &% 7897 = 5 ZFBET.BEZ
Caskh and Cash eguivalenks 5, SdAad 55 - 5B S&da 55 1, S, A2 -
COther
Hedge Funds - o, Lo s 2 B Ly, -t F B - S HO5 2O ¥ =
P rivate Markets ~ = ] SE. AT SN E
AlteErnatneess = g’gﬁﬁ- ‘E‘ﬁgﬁ 155 45 S5 750 =
- 15 255 49 15 255 .49 1FF.E5 15 3175.88
Derivatives
Foreign exchange comntracts - (33672} (=56 7.2) = 147 .82 14782
Interest Rate and inflabon - L, - 297 20 2.967F.20
Eqguity probesc thoen der neaitnses,. - s*gﬁﬁ E‘% = = =
= S. 24T .30 5,247 .30 = =,115.02 5,115.02
TOTAL KO B8L2S5E6  I5ES561.8686 2 TeEALHO&L&HKF 2 FSOTEE 22T 00 F.BE 2 T2I240.10

* determined on the bkasis of guobted prices for idemnticall assets or Liabilities im active markes_

AsatMarch 531, 2020, the schames held Gilk BReEpos. The net walue of these transactions is ncluded im the walue of gowvermment bonds. o the
table abowe. The walus of the Funding obligation For the Repo transactions is¥® 24 683 . 7B crores at March 31, Z2020{Z019: ¥ 14,292 09 crores).

The sensitivity analysis below is based on a change in &an assumption while holdireg all other assswmptions constankt. In practice. this s
unlikely to ocour, @and chamepges in soome of thie assumptions maw e correlaced. When calowlating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligavion bo significant actwarial asswhptions the same methods [(present value of the defined benefict obligation calculated with the
progected wnit credit method at thwe end of the repoctireg period) has been applied as wihen calculating thwe pension Liability recognised within
the consolidaved balance sheet.
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Assuenption Chanege B S U (o Irnp ok oo S i Liahilitie s _MTMpECR Gefy SEMWICE COSE

Discount rabe Increasefdecrease by 0.25% Decrease/incr by ¥ 364785 crores Decrease/increase by ¥ 6547 crores
Inflation rake Increasesdecrease by 0.25% Increasesdecrease by ¥ 2,151 Z0 crores  InoreasesSdecn by T Z28.06 orores
Mortality rate Increasesdecrease by 1 year IncreaseSdecrease by ¥ 2,618.97 crores Increasesdecrease by ¥ 537 .41 crores

Dwe to the economic effecks of actions taken in response oo the COWID-19 disease there is @ higher degree of uncertainby in the valuations
placed on some of the “wnguokted”™ assets including property asset=s. In some cases the additional uncertainby will b2 =mall, howewer some
managers have reported material wnoertainty in their waluatioms. The Directors consider these walustions to b= the best estimate of the
walwation of thess invesbments, but there is a higher degree of uncertainty compsared to previowus years.

FPrivate BEgquity holdings hawve b=en measwred using the most recent valuations, adpusted for cash and currency mowvements bEtwween the
Llast waluabion date and 531 March 20200 The lakest valustions for these assets preceds the negative impack of thie COWID-19 pandemic on
finamcial markets. Given the movements im listed equity markets, the valustion of Privace Equity holdings may wary significantly. The value
of the Privace Eguity holdings im the JLR UK Plans included abowve is ¥ 3,198 88 crores as at 31 March 2020

Jdaguar Land Rowver contributes onerards the UK defined benefit schemes. The April 5§, 2018 wvaluations were completed im December 2018
A5 3 result of these valuations it is inkEnded o eliminaste the pension scheme funding deficits owver the 10 years to March 31, 2028 There is
currently no additiomal Liability ower the Projected benefit obligation. The current agreed contribution rate for defined benefit accrwusl is 225
of pensionable salaries in the UK reflecting the 2017 benefit strucbwre.

The awerage duration of the benefit obligation at March 31, 2020 is 19 years {2019: 19 years).

With the new benefit sbructure effectve April B, 2017, the expecbed net periodic pension cost for theyearended March 31, 2021 is 71, 309.458
crores. The Company expects to pay T1,496. 55 crores o its defimed benefit schemes in the year ended March 31, 2021

Deficit contribwticnms are paid in line with the schedule of contribwtions at a rate of ¥ S61_.21 million per year unkil 31 March 2024 followesd
by F2335 8% million per year until 31 March 2028, althowgh as part of JLR's response to the COWVID-19 disease JLR has agresd bo defer all
of its contributions, payable for &pril, May and June 2020, until FY22 This agresment is reflected in an updated Schedule of Contributisons
dated 29 April 20200

Defined contributionm plan

The Comypany s contribution to defimned contribution plans aggregated 71, 030.55 crores, T1 186 .21 crores fior years ended March 31, 2020
amd 2019, respectiwvely.
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AS 18

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
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TWO SIMPLE RULES

M RPR : Only if control exists, during the period, disclose relationship whether

M RPT :Disclose nature of relationship and details of transaction

or no transactions

RPR with control :
Disclose if exists at any time in the year RPR , even if not there on B/s date.
TXN :

Disclose only if transaction took place when relationship existed.
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RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS OF

CONTROL

What should be disclosed -
a) Name of the related party

b) Nature of the related party relationship where control exists.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - CORSSI

Disclose :

2.

Relationship should
exist at the time
of the transaction

Name of the transacting party
Description of the relationship

Description of the nature of transactions including volume and any other elements
considered necessary for understanding

Amounts outstanding
Provisions for doubtful debts due from such parties at that date; and

Amounts written off or written back in the period
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MEANING OF RP & RPT

* RP : One who has the “ability” to control, or exercise significant influence over
another

e RPT : where there is a transfer of economic resource, with or without
consideration

* Can be many situations - leading to Related party relationships

* Standard provides five specific situations
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5 RELATIONSHIPS ONLY

1

HC, Sub, Fellow Sub
Associate & JV: common economic activity of two or more parties,

under contractual arrangement (vice versa)

Individuals - control or significant influence & Relatives
KMP - “Authority and Responsibility” - planning, directing and

controlling activity & Relative

Enterprises in which such Individuals or KMP have significant influence

(includes enterprises owned by Directors or major shareholders)

128

M P Vijay Kumar



Relative : so simple..

PARENTS

BROTHER
SISTER

CHILDREN

SPOUSE
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EXCEPTIONS

NOT A RPR

|. Only because there is common
directorship in two companies - NO RPR,
unless “control, or significant influence”

RPT NO DISCLOSURE

* Even if control or significant influence exists
no need for any disclosure — where:

a) RE’s duties of confidentiality (Bank)

2. Single customer - franchisee, distributor

otc b) Intra group transactions in CFS

(rationale, they already stand eliminated)

3. Finance Providers, Trade Unions, Public c) State Controlled Enterprises

utilities, GOl departments/agencies etc
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RELATED PARTY-CA I3 &AS 18-1/2

Whether related partyunder Act, Whether related partyunder AS-18
2013

Director or relative Yes If only common then no. If the director can
affect policies, thenyes.

KMP or relative Yes. KMP defined to mean Yes. KMP defined to include persons with

MD/CEO/manager, WTD, CS, CFO. authority and responsibility for planning,

controlling activities

Director , KMP and his relatives of holding Yes No

company

Firm in which director, manager or his Yes No

relative is a partner

Private company in which director or Yes No

manager or his relative is a member or

director

Public company with common director and Yes No

holds along with relatives 2% of paid up

capital

133 M P Vijay Kumar



RELATED PARTY-CA I3 &AS 18-1/2

Particulars Whether Whether related party under AS-18
related party
under Act, 2013
BoD accustomed to act in accordance Yes Yes
with directions of  director or
manager
Holding company, subsidiary or Yes Yes
associate
Fellow subsidiary Yes Yes
Joint venture Yes Yes
Fellow associate No Yes, if an individual controls or exercises significant
influence over both the enterprises
A person on whose advice a Yes Yes. In case of individual , there must be an interest in
director or manager accustomed the voting power that gives them control or significant
to act influence. Relatives of such individuals shall also be

related party.
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AS 22

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME
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AS 22 - DTL ILLUSTRATION - FACTS

® Company engaged in Power Generation

m  Cost of Wind-Mill — Rs 100 lacs

m Tax Rate —40%

W Book Depreciation — 20% SLM

W | T Depreciation - 100%

136
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DT

Current Tax

?

?

137

_ ILLUSTRATION - PROFITABILITY STATEMENT
Year 1 Year 2
PBDT 100 100
Dep (20) (20)
PBT 80 80
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DTL ILLUSTRATION - CURRENT TAX

Year 1 Year 2
PBT 80 80
(+) Dep per books 20 20
(-) Dep per IT (100)
Taxable Income Nil 100
Tax @ 40% Nil 40
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DTL ILLUSTRATION - PROFITABILITY

Year 1 Year 2
PBDT 100 100
Depreciation (20) (20)
PBT 80 80
Current Tax ==  Nil 40
PAT 80 40
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DTL ILLUSTRATION - DEFERRED TAX

Yr1 |Yr2 Yr3 Yr4 Yrb
Book Dep 20 20 20 20 20
| T Dep 100
Difference (80) (20 20 20 20
DTL 32
Creation
DTL write off 38 38 3 38
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DTL

LLUSTRATION - PROFITABILITY STATEMENT
Year 1 Year 2

PBDT 100 100
Depreciation (20) (20)

PBT 80 80

Current Tax Nil (40)

Deferred Tax -[ (32) 8

PAT 48 48
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AS 22 - DTAILLUSTRATION - FACTS

™ New Project started

W Term Loan — Rs 200 lacs
W Tax Rate — 40%

M Interest Rate —10%

W Interest of Year 1 paid along with Year 2 as insufficient cash »
balance
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DTA ILLUSTRATION - PROFITABILITY STATEMENT

Year 1 Year 2
PBIT 100 100
Interest (20) (20)
PBT 80 80

Current Tax

?

?
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DTA ILLUSTRATION - CURRENT TAX

Year 1 Year 2
PBT 80 80
Interest - 43B 20 (20)

Disallowed |Previous year
allowed

Taxable 100 60
Income
Tax @ 40% 40 24
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DTA ILLUSTRATION - PROFITABILITY STATEMENT

Year 1 Year 2
PBIT 100 100
Interest (20) (20)
PBT 80 80
Current Tax mssp 40 24
PAT 40 56
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DTA ILLUSTRATION - DEFERRED TAX

\
A

Yr1 Yr2
Interest in BOOKS 20 20
Interest for INCOME TAX Nil 40
Difference + 20 (20
DTA Creation 3
DTA write-off 8
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DTAI

_LUSTRATION - PROFITABILITY STATEMENT
Year 1 Year 2
PBIT 100 100
Interest (20) (20)
PBT 80 80
Current Tax (40) (24)
Deferred Tax -[ 8 (8)
PAT 48 48
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QUICK RUN...

AS 26 : Intangible assets
 ltems restricted those that can be independently dealt with, such as Patents, efc.
» Special areas: Useful life 10 years rebuttable, RV Nil rebuttable
» Concept of Deferred expenditure: Goes.

AS 28 - Impairment of assets
« Based on estimate value — recognize

AS 29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
* Provisions
» Contingent liabilities & Contingent assets
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SCHEDULE I

KEY CHANGES




Compliance with Scheme of Arrangement CWIP —time and cost overrun

A. Enhanced Disclosure for more oversight on B. Financial Discipline/ Solvency
Governance 1. Ratios
1 Promoter shareholding 2. Ageing of Trade receivables
2 MSME disclosure on face of B/S (for Ind AS — SICR and Credit impaired)
3 Registration and satisfaction of charges Ageing of Trade payables
4.  More than 2 layers of subsidiaries CWIP Ageing
5
6

Transactions not recorded in books; undisclosed income
CSR spend

End use of borrowed funds

Loans and Advances to Promoters/ Directors/ relatives

Working capital reconciliation : Statements filed with
banks reconciled with Books of account

N

Revaluation — impact beyond 10%

© 0N Ok W

Revaluation by Registered Valuer

D. Minor changes/ edits

C. Money laundering : early signals

1. Rounding off — Total Income vs Turnover
1. Dealing with Struck off companies 2. Replace Total Revenue by Total Income
2. Benami transactions 3. Grants/ Donations for Sec 8 companies as Operating income
3. Immovable property not held in company name 4. Security Deposit- shift from L& A to Other NCA
. . 5. Tangible Assets replaced by PPE & IA
4.  Wilful Defaulter declaration
6. Others :
5. Loans Given/ Loans received for transfer to other entities ° Lease liabilities presentation for Ind AS Entities
. . SOCIE - revised for Ind AS entities
6. Dealings in Crypto currency/ crypto assets

NBFC — disclosure of CRAR and other ratios
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Accounting is accountability : Accounting is base for tax, governance, capital, sustenance : FS & Opinion on FS is a communication: should be ONLY truthful & complete




STAY SAFE.STAY HEALTHY.STAY ACCOUNTABLE



